

TODAY IS TUESDAY, AUGUST 17, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) DAY: 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

COVID-19 VACCINATION CLINIC: Lahainaluna High School is holding a COVID-19 Vaccination Clinic this Saturday, August 21st from 10:00am to 1:00pm at our student parking lot. Please check our website or Facebook page for the links to register. Mahalo!

Homecoming Court Application Deadline is tonight at 11:59pm. The Google form can be found at your school gmail account sent by Aunty Pakalana Phillips. Mahalo!

COVID-19 guidelines from the Department of Education have been updated to all staff and students, vaccinated or not. Please check our website for the information.

JUST A REMINDER: Parking Decals will be enforced starting today Monday, August 16th. If you need an application, stop by Ms. Maika's office on the 2nd floor of the administration building during morning recess or after school. To receive the form, all forms must be filled out and signed. Requested documents must be copied and attached to the application form.

BUS RIDERS: If you haven't done so already, please complete the online application at https://hi.etrition.com/busapplication For Bus payments, go to https://www.EZSchoolpay.com

<u>UNIFORM ORDERING INFORMATION:</u> If you need to order new uniforms, 1) Please download and complete the attached PDF

that is on our school website, 2) Email the completed form to Mark Tillman at markkt@williamsmaui.com 3) Families to make arrangements with Williams & Associates (Mark) for paying and pickup at Williams & Associates, 147 Kupuohi St. #G-1, Lahaina, HI 96761, 808-667-0770 x.1

<u>Cafeteria Seating Information:</u> Students should not be moving chairs around to sit with their friends in large groups. Due to COVID, there are only 4 students allowed per table both inside and outside the cafeteria. Mahalo!

<u>Friendly reminders:</u> Food deliveries are **NOT** allowed during school hours. Food deliveries include, but are not limited to: parents delivering lunch, Door Dash, 808 Delivery, Pizza Hut, etc.

Club Chatter:

Hey everyone! Don't miss out on Lahainaluna's Club Fair on Wednesday, August 25th during lunch from 11:33am to 12:03pm by K-building and J-building! Hope to see you all there!

Anime club: Just a reminder to all new and returning members that we have our first club meeting at K-101 on Wednesday, August 18th during lunch period. Also, please bring your permission form for Thursday, April 19th Anime Night. If we don't have your permission form by Thursday lunch period, you will not be allowed to come to anime night. See you on Wednesday!

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage with Rice, Fresh Fruit, and Pineapple Chunks. Lunch: Sloppy Joe, Wedge Fries, Green Salad, Pog Slushie, and Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kyli Beam, Asher Becker, Ashley Belt Arnise, Jalen Bernal, Olivia Bethea, Kamalani Big-Kaaihue. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.